Addendum 1 to Comments
June 25, 2025
Committee of Adjustment
BY VIDEO-CONFERENCE AND LIVE-STREAMING ON TOWN WEBSITE
OAKVILLE.CA

A/083/2025
2200 Trafalgar Road
CON 1 SDS PT LOT 13

Proposed
Under Section 45(1) of the Planning Act
Zoning By-law 2014-014 requirements — FD, Future Development

1. To permit a floor area increase to a maximum of 15%.

Comments from:

Enbridge — 1

coarequests

From: Motifications <Motifications @enbridge.com=

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 5:07 PM

To: coarequests

Co Motifications

Subject: [EXTERMAL] ENB20250606-010MN — Enbridge MNotification Response — Application #
AS083/ 2025

Follow Up Flag: Fallow up

Rag Status: Com pleted

Categories: JEM

Hello,

Thank you forzending Enbridge notice of this project. Enbridge works with municipalities and stakeholders

regarding planning and development in proximity to our liquid pipeline infrastructure to ensurethat itoccursina
safe and successful manner.

Based onthe project materials provided for 2200 Trafalgar Road, we have noted the application intersects the
Pipeline Azzessment Area. We |cqucstthat ful:un: planmng or developmentwork proposed within 200 metres of
Enbridge infrastructure be submitted to notif =] ] 1 forour subsequent evaluation. Additionally,
we would like to remind you to always obtain a locate request to identify the precise location of underground
infrastructure.

Do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or comments. We appreciate receiving your notifications and
look forward to continuing to receive them at notifications@enbridge .com for our review.

Thank you,

Notifications
Liguids Fipelines

EMBRICHGE

notiicationsi enbridge com
1075 101 5t MW, Edmonton, AB TS OH3

=nbnidas . oo

Safety. Integr'rr:.-. Respect Inclusion. High Performance.
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